

# PSCA Meeting Minutes

## Friday, June 21<sup>st</sup>, 2019

### Location:

- Conference Call

### Call to Order:

- The meeting was called to order at 7:02 PM by *Ricky*

### Roll Call:

- *Ricky Fung-A-Fat*
- *Wes Russum*
- *Andy Kireta*
- *Brent Hoover*
- *Sandy Wilhelm*
- *Steve Zimmers*
- *Will Brendle (Buffer Creek)*
- *Roy Fritz (Stonycreek)*

### Previous Meeting Minutes:

- The *May* meeting *Minutes* were emailed to *Board* members prior to the meeting.
- *Brent* motioned to accept the *April* meeting *Minutes*; the motion was seconded by *Wes* with all parties in favor.

### Treasurer's Report:

- Copies of the *Treasurer's Report* was emailed to the *Board* members prior to the meeting.
- After a brief review by *Andy*, *Sandy* motioned to accept the *Treasurer's Report*, the motion was seconded by *Roy* with all parties in favor.

### Old Business:

- *Will* gave a brief progress report for this year's *State Shoot*
  - 219 total pre-registered shooters
  - Still in need of a *FITASC* referees for *Thursday* and *Friday*, as well as a few trappers for the *Main Event*.
  - *B&P* representative will but on site doing custom molded ear plugs.
  - *Chuck Frazier's* trailer is on site and *Chuck* will be there the week before the *State Shoot* to start setting the courses.
  - A few new stations have been added and a portion of the pavilion is now enclosed.

### New Business:

- There was no new business.

### Schedule Next Meeting:

- The next monthly meeting will be the *Annual Meeting* held at the *State Shoot* on *Saturday July 20<sup>th</sup>* and will start after any shoot-offs.
- Motion to adjourn by *Wes*, seconded by *Roy* with all parties in favor.
- Meeting adjourned at 7:15 PM.